
From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 02:13 p.m.
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) request

Kia Ora

I refer to your e-mail below, please accept our apologies for the delay in responding to your request. Our responses are below each question.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:05 AM
To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Re: Information request

Hi [REDACTED]

The details I'd be after of they were appropriate to share would be:

1. Number of dogs registered with the DCC

Currently we have 17908 registered dogs with 992 unregistered (18900 total active in our system)

2. Number of owners with dogs registered with the DCC

SOP Owners	4552
Special Dog Owners	66
Standard Owners	10006
Working Dogs	429
Total Owners	14924

(excluding duplicates)

3 Suburbs those dogs are registered to.

Unfortunately we do not hold this information in a manner which can be provided without substantial collation or research and therefore pursuant to section 17(f) of LGOIMA your request is declined.

4. How many owners/dogs use each dog park around the city

The Council does not hold records of dog park usage and therefore pursuant to section 17(e) of LGOIMA that the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or despite reasonable efforts to locate it cannot be found.

As we have declined to provide some information you are advised that you have a right to seek a review by the Office of the Ombudsman.

Please contact the Dog Control Team if you have any questions (477 4000).

Kā mihi

Jennifer Lapham

Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz



On Wed, 22 Jan 2025, 9:55 am Customer Service, <dcc@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora [REDACTED]

Thank you for your email.

Can you please specify, what type of information about dog registration you are after so that we can put that through to the right team.

Ngā mihi

Sonia

Customer Services Officer
Customer Services

P 03 477 4000 | **E** dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz



If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2025 10:07 AM

To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Information request

Good afternoon,

I'm writing to ask if there was a possibility I could find out some information on the topic of dogs registered in the council system. I spoke on the phone earlier with someone named Victoria who recommended this channel to begin the process. Hope to hear soon.

Many thanks, [REDACTED]